
 
 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request             Ref: 24-448 

25 June 2024 
 

By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

• We can confirm that we do hold the information you are requesting 

 

1. Do any of the hospital sites have running applications or systems deployed on 

Microsoft Azure Cloud? If yes, which sites and which applications? 

We have Office365, our Freedom of Information website, Overseas Forms, Development 

Training Resource, Digital Learning, Data Engineering, Corporate Induction and MTA STS 

applications in Azure on Bristol and Weston sites of the Trust. 

 

2. Could you please provide a list of trust sites and which system/application they use 

for 

a) Managing the patient record – System C Careflow EPR suite 

b) Histopathology reports – Clinisys ICE/Winpath 

c) Bloods and reporting Clinisys ICE/Winpath 

d) Outpatient appointment scheduling – System C Careflow EPR 

e) Inpatient appointment scheduling – System C Careflow EPR 

f) Radiology / Scans – Insignia PACS 

 

3. What system do you use for tracking cancer patients and monitoring cancer 

performance? 

Somerset Cancer Register 

 

4. Are you on the Somerset cancer register? 

Yes 

 

5. What is the trusts IT budget? 

£21m 

 

6. How many administrative staff does the trust employ? How many of those staff 



 
 

support clinical roles? 

Approximately 2,816 A&C staff, of which 1,255 are support to clinical staff  

 

7. How many job vacancies does the trust currently have for administrative roles? And 

specifically how many of these are for support to clinical staff? 

28 

 

8. Could you share the cancer performance in terms of the 62 day deadline for each 

specialty/service at your trust? 

Performance against the 62 day standard in March 2024 (most recently reported month) by 

speciality is as follows. Specialities where fewer than 10 patients were treated are grouped 

together in ‘others’. 

Speciality Performance 

Skin 97% 

Lung 68% 

Lower Gastrointestinal 71% 

Head and Neck 65% 

Upper Gastrointestinal 78% 

Gynaecological 58% 

Haematological 68% 

Others 78% 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Data Protection Officer 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

Publication 



 
 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 

website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 

public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 

(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 

personal information. 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Team 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

